
ADDENDUM TO BID DOCUMENT 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: #1 DATE OF ISSUANCE: 1/31/2020 PAGE NUMBER: 1 of 2 

BID NUMBER & TITLE: Tommy Moe Drive Electrical Upgrades 
ISSUING OFFICE:  

Purchasing Division 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough  
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 
Phone: 907-861-8601 
Facsimile: 907-861-8617 
Email: purchasing@matsugov.us 

PREVIOUS ADDENDUM ISSUED: NA 
Addendum Number Date of Issuance 
  
  
  
  

 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS: 
As Advertised: 1/30/2020 @ 5:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: NA 
Revised to: NA 

DATE AND HOUR OF BID OPENING: 
As Advertised: 2/6/2020 @ 2:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: NA 
Revised to: NA 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 
Contract Documents.  In case of conflicts between this Addendum and previously issued Documents, this Addendum 
shall take precedence.  The bidder must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the 
Submittal Page, failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 

CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF WORK: 
1. 1.01 General, Item G, Lower Level Mezzanine, STRIKE “1 -  Exit sign with battery back up.” 

CLARIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM BIDDER’S QUESTIONS: 
1. Q: Will there be a new Electrical panel to be installed, as the existing panel does not have enough spaces to 

accommodate the upgraded installations required? 
A: MSB electrician confirmed there is enough spaces to accommodate additional circuits. 

2. Q: If so what is the make and size of panel to be installed? Also can we use the existing 2” Conduit raceways 
already installed? 
A: Existing empty conduits can be used for this work. 

3. Q: Where would the new panel be located in the building? 
A: No need for an additional panel. 

4. Q: Which of the Exit signs/lights is to be replaced? E.G. North east door exit? 
A: The exit signed is removed from the scope of work. Do not provide. 

5. Q: Is the new 50amp RV receptacle on the west wall to be a dedicated circuit? 
A: Yes. This new receptacle is to be similar to what is already installed on the east wall. 

6. Q: Can the existing 50 amp RV receptacle be removed from the east wall? 
A: No, this receptacle is to be left in use. 

7. Q: What are the specifications for the ceiling mounted cord reels, the information provided in the RFP says 
“REELCRAFT 2XJCM” which is non-existent?  
A: Please provide ceiling mounted cord reels with the following specifications; 120V, 20Amp, 50Ft length. 

8. Q: Is the single pole light switch to be mounted next to the door on the front portion of the west wall? 
A: The single pole light switch controlling the new mezzanine lights is to be located near the west personnel 
door under the mezzanine. 
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9. Q: Does the exposed conduit need to be painted? 
A: No 

10. Q: Is Flex conduit or MC cable allowed for short whips to the light fixtures under the mezzanine? Or strictly 
conduit between all fixtures? 
A: MC cable is not allowed. Flexible metal conduit can be used in lengths less than 6’ to serve the light fixtures. 
Please refer to the 2009 MSB Facility Design Criteria Manual available at https://www.matsugov.us/document. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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